

From: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2025 11:37

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Adam Browne

<Adam.Browne@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION RESTARTED Application for a Premises Licence- Lily White Sandwich Bar, 799 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 8ER (WK/637248)

Hi,

I would like to make a representation regarding this application for a Premises licence.

The Noise and Nuisance service has issued an abatement notice to this premises on 17th August 2025 officers attended a resident's property and loud music was observed within the resident's property. When officers tried to gain access to the premises, they were initially denied entry. When officers went inside, they have a rear shisha area with bottles of beer and alcohol was stored behind the counter they also had a speaker playing music in the shisha area the time of our visit was 1:30am. It was noted that the people inside of the shisha area were using shisha.

When officers spoke to Mr Tekeste, he said he had a TENS but couldn't produce confirmation it was in Mr Tekeste view that he didn't use all his days so he thought he could carry over the 'unused' days to a weekend that suited him. On return to the office, they had a TENS for 2nd – 4th August 2025.

We have continued to receive reports of loud music from residents and officers have tried to attend, but we are in the belief that people are inside as the front of the shop is covered by CCTV and a Ring door bell so when officers are outside they can see officers and do not come to the door to let us in to continue offering licensable activities without a licence.

I do not believe this business and the DPS will be able to uphold the four licensing objectives and will not be able to adhere to any conditions. Also if a licence is granted, we would be unable conduct a licensing visit due to issues we have had to gain access. My representation is to reject the application for a new Premises licence.

Regards

Craig Bellringer

Senior Noise and Nuisance Officer
Neighbourhoods & Environments



1st Floor, New River House, 225 High Road, London, N22 7TR